

## ADVENT

**An Intellectual Property Law Firm** 

# Andrea Rodriguez

Patent Agent

rodriguez@adventip.com O: 402.415.0556 C: 531.777.2022

The Advent Building 17838 Burke Street, Suite 200 Omaha, NE 68118

#### **OVERVIEW**

Andrea started her career in Intellectual property in 2018 as an intellectual property engineer for a leading European patent law firm, where she supervised the mechanical patents and design search team. She has done extensive work in the oil and gas industry, drawing from her experience working as a preventive maintenance planner at Puma Energy refinery in her hometown, Managua, Nicaragua. In addition to her experience in the oil and gas industry, Andrea has done extensive searching in the material science industry and the food science industry.

Andrea got her BSc. in Engineering from John Brown University in Siloam Springs, AR after being honored by the Walton International Scholarship Program with a full scholarship for her school performance and character. During this time, Andrea became involved in leadership programs that equipped her to develop mentorship programs for high school students in Masaya, Nicaragua.

Andrea's services include patent drafting and prosecution, and patentability, clearance, and landscape searching. Additionally, Andrea oversees and manages Advent's digital marketing strategy, resources, and content creation.

ANDREA RODRIGUEZ

A D V E N T

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **ADVENT, LLP > Patent Agent**

ADVENT, LLP is a law firm specializing in intellectual property, innovation, and technology law. (2021 - Present)

### ADVENT, LLP > Technology Advisor

(2020 - 2021)

## Murgitroyd & Company LLC > Intellectual Property Engineer

Global firm of European patent and trademark attorneys, with offices across Europe and the Americas (2018 - 2020)

## Puma Energy S.A., Managua Refinery > Preventive Maintenance Planner

Puma Energy is a global fuel producer, supplier, and distributer present in 48 countries across six continents. (2017 - 2018)

#### **EDUCATION**

## John Brown University, Siloam Springs, Arkansas

» Bachelors of Science, Engineering, Mechanical Concentration, Cum Laude, May 2017

#### **HONORS**

#### Walton International Scholarship - (2013-2017)

» Scholarship program for Central American students to pursue undergraduate studies in the United States